
 

 

The County Secretary, 

Kilkenny County Council, 

County Hall,  

Johns Green, 

Kilkenny. 

        13
th

 February 2009 

Dear Sirs 

 

Re: Restoration of Former Quarry at Grannagh, Kilmacow, Co Kilkenny 

      Application to the Environmental Protection agency for Waste Licence 

 

We write to formally advise that we have today forward an application to the 

Environmental protection agency for a waste licence for the continued operation of its 

existing waste facility at Grannagh, Kilmacow, Co Kilkenny (National Grid Reference 

5216N, 0709W) 

 

The principal activity is Class 4 of the Fourth Schedule (recycling or reclamation of 

organic materials). Other activities inclue Class 13 of the Fourth Schedule (temporary 

storage pending recycling) and Class 2 of the Fourth Schedule-Recycling and 

Reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents (Including composting 

and other biological processes) . 

 

A copy of  

 

(i) The Waste Licence Application. 

(ii) Further information relating to the application that may be furnished to the 

Agency in the course of its consideration of the licence application 

 

will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the agency, be available for inspection or 

purchase at the headquarters of the agency. 

 

This letter constitutes formal written notice of the Waste Licence Application as required 

by Section9(1) of the Waste Management ( Licensing) Regulations 2004 ( S.1. of 2004). 

 

 

Yours Faithfully 

 

 

________________ 

Robert Murphy 

Director 
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